Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday |3 November 2012
10 am
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Mrs Bowyer, Gordon and Rennie.

Fourth Member:
Councillor John Smith.

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive

Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

Please ask for Amelia Boulter/Katey
Johns, Democratic Support Officer
T 01752 304570/307815

E amelia.boulter@plymouth.gov.uk/
katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

5 November 2012

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents

may be considered under part | or part Il.

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

AGENDA

PART | - PUBLIC MEETING

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

ODD BAR, 34/36 DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH - (Pages | - 18)
VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Director for Place will submit a report on the variation of a premises licence.

TEMPTATIONS T2, 6-8 UNION STREET, PLYMOUTH - (TO
GRANT OF SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE FOLLOW)

The Director for Place will submit a report on the grant of a sexual entertainment venue
licence.

ANGELS GENTLEMEN'S CLUB, 38-40 UNION STREET, (TO
PLYMOUTH - GRANT OF SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT FOLLOW)
VENUE LICENCE

The Director for Place will submit a report on the grant of a sexual entertainment venue
licence.

EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt



information as defined in paragraph(s)| and2 of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act, as
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART Il - PRIVATE MEETING

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the

public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

9. ODD BAR, 34/36 DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH - (TO
VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE (E | AND 2) FOLLOW)

The Director for Place will submit a report on the variation of a premises licence.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Odd Bar, 34/36 Drake Circus, Plymouth
Variation of Premises Licence

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)

Date: I3 November 2012

Cabinet Member: Councillor Brian Vincent

CMT Member: Director for Place

Author: Peter Clemens

Contact: Tel: 01752 305465

e-mail: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM
Key Decision: No
Part: |

Executive Summary:

An application has been received from L & R Café Ltd in respect of premises known
as Odd Bar, 34/36 Drake Circus, Plymouth for the variation of the premises licence
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Corporate Plan 2012 - 2015:
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council priorities. In Particular:
|. Delivering Growth

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land

Not applicable.

Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk
Management and Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion:

Members should be aware that Section |7 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts
a statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due
regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder
in its area.




Page 2

Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action:

That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action:

None

Background papers:

Application.

Licensing Act 2003.

Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003.
Council’s Licensing Policy.

Sign off:

Fin Leg HR Corp IT Strat
15946/ Prop Proc
24.10.1
2/DJB

Originating SMT Member




Page 3

Introduction

On the 25 September 2012 the licensing department received an application
from L & R Café Ltd in respect of premises known as Odd Bar, 34/36 Drake
Circus, Plymouth for the variation of an existing licence under Section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

—o

.2 Details of variation

Current Licensable Activities

(e) Live Music (Indoors)

Hours
Mon to Sun |0am to Midnight

Live music contained within the premises amplified.

(f) Recorded Music (Indoors and Outdoors)

Hours

Mon to Sun |0am to 2am

Amplified background music playing in all areas until lam when it will be contained inside
only.

(1) Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Hours

Mon to Sun | Ipm to2am

(m) Supply of Alcohol for consumption ON the premises.

Hours
Mon to Sun |0am to 2am

Non Standard Timings.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on
the following day.

(o) Hours Premises are open to the Public

Hours
Mon to Sun |0am to 2am

Non Standard Timings.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on
the following day.

|.3 Variation application.
The nature of the proposed variation is;
The applicants will say at present their premises licence restricts customers
from taking drinks into the beer garden after |1.30pm. We would like to
propose a variation to this condition to allow people to drink outside until 2am
when we close. We have recently built a smoking shelter that covers half of




2.0

2.1

22

23

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Page 4

the beer garden and helps to contain noise. We turn off the outside music at
2am and always have a door supervisor present to keep an eye on patrons
behaviour and noise levels. We are only allowed to have 30 people outside at
any one time so the noise from them talking would not be affected as there are
already 30 people outside until 2am smoking. We wish to remove the curfew
condition that patrons may only drink outside until midnight and change the
time to 2am.

Conditions currently attached to the licence (Appendix ).

Steps the applicants intend taking to promote the four licensing objectives
(Appendix 2).

Photographs of the beer garden supplied by the applicant (Appendix 3).
Representations have been received in respect of this application.

Cumulative Impact Policy

This application does fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact Policy
applies and creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new licences
or variations to existing ones which are likely to add to the existing cumulative
impact will normally be refused unless the applicant can demonstrate in their
operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or
more of the licensing objectives if the application were granted. However
before the Licensing Authority can lawfully consider giving effect to this policy
there must be a relevant representation from either a responsible authority or
an interested party referring to information which was before the Licensing
Authority when this special policy was developed.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Devon & Cornwall Police — have made representation relating to the
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance

(Appendix 4)

Environmental Health — have made representation relating to the prevention of
public nuisance (Appendix 5).

Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.
Trading Standards — no representations

Planning Officer - no representations.

Child Protection — no representations

Health & Safety Executive — no representations.

Health Authority — no representations.



29

3.0

4.0

4.1

Page 5

Licensing Authority — no representations

OTHER PARTIES
No representations have been received.

CONSIDERATIONS

The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

e the prevention of crime and disorder;

e public safety;

e the prevention of public nuisance;

e the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s
own Licensing Policy and the representations (including supporting
information) presented by all the parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate

for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

I. Modify the conditions of the licence
2. Reject the whole or part of the application;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is

altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject
the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do

so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

R. Carton
Manager of Public Protection Service



Page 6

APPENDIX 1

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises
licence: -
(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence
must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3.(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5.The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6.(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.



Page 7

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

7. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Door supervision

(1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must
include a condition that each such individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed-
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising
plays or films), or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to-
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule
(premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under
a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence),
or
(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions
prescribed by regulations under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section-
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that
Schedule applies, and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an
occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
A Supply of alcohol
[l Any existing conditions attached to existing justices licence
1. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking
water) shall be equally available for consumption with or otherwise as
ancillary to meals served in the premises

The authorised hours for the sale of alcohol do not prohibit:

1. during the first twenty minutes after the end of authorised hours the
consumption of the alcohol on the premises;



Page 8

2. during the first twenty minutes after the end of authorised hours, the
taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied
or taken in an open vessel;

3. during the first thirty minutes after the end of authorised hours the
consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals
there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the
meals;

4. consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or
supply of alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises;

5. the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the
despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered,;

6. the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or
club;

7. the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen

in which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of
the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her
Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

8. the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

9. the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by
him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so
supplied; or

10. the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the
holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the
liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person
carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

Conditions agreed with Devon & Cornwall Police on 5th October 2011 in
respect to an application to vary a premise licence granted on 27th October

2011

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.

The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that a CCTV system which is fully
compliant with the guidance contained in the Information Commissioner’s
Office (ICO) guidance document regarding installation of CCTV.

The CCTV will cover all areas of the premises to which the public have
access including the outside decked area

Images will be retained for a minimum of 31 days

The system will be capable of downloading images to a recognizable
viewable format.

At all times the premises are open for business a member of staff will be
present who is capable of operating the system and downloading images at
the request of police or a member of a responsible authority.

The CCTV system will be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images
and a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the
premises

A register will be kept detailing all requests by Police for CCTV images. This
will include time and date of request, time, date and location of incident, time
and date of hand on to Police.

2 Door Supervisors will be employed on a Friday and Saturday night from
2300hrs until close of business



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Page 9

1 door supervisor will be employed Sunday to Thursday Inclusive from
Midnight until close of business

All drinks will be served in Polycarbonate receptacles to customers using the
outside area after 9pm.

A maximum of 30 people at any one time will be allowed to use the garden
area after 2330hrs.

After 23.30hrs no drinks are to be taken outside to the outside rear area and
no consumption of drinks to occur after midnight

After 23.30hrs on a Friday and Saturday Night and Midnight on all other
nights a door supervisor is to be permanently placed in the rear area to
monitor the capacity

After 23.30hrs noise levels are to be monitored and controlled to minimise
any potential impact on local residents

A sign is to be placed in the outside rear area specifying that no drinks are to
be taken into this area after 23.30hrs

No open bottles or other vessels to be permitted to be taken from the
premises.

Protection of Children From Harm

—

No person under the age of 18years shall be admitted to the premises.

Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked to
provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the
only forms of identification acceptable:

[UK photo driving licence]

[Passport]

[PASS accredited cards]

All staff employed at the premises shall be trained in the requirements of the
Challenge 21 policies The identification & recognition of drunks and the
correct procedure to be followed when refusing service.

The Licence Holder or nominated person shall ensure that bar staff,
supervisors and managers are trained in the legality and procedure of alcohol
sales, prior to undertaking the sale of alcohol. Training shall be signed and
documented and training records be made available to a member of any
responsible authority on request.

The Licence Holder shall ensure a sales refusal register is maintained to
include details of all alcohol sales refused and the reason for refusal. The
refusals register should be made available to any responsible authority on
request

The training will be repeated at least every 4 months for all staff and will be
recorded in documentary form that will be available for inspection at the time
of request by a member of any responsible authority. The records will be
retained for at least 12months

Conditions agreed with the Environmental Health Authority on 14th October
2011 in respect to an application to vary a premises licence granted on 27th
October 2011

Public Nuisance

Outside Area



1

2

3.

Page 10

The outside licensable area must be cleared of patrons by 23.30hrs, other
than for use as a designated smoking area.

No drinks will be permitted to be taken to the outside rear area after 23.30hrs
and no consumption of drinks to occur in the outside area after midnight.
Management will control levels of noise in the outside area and advise
customers of the need to respect local residents where appropriate. Any
patrons continuing to cause any disturbance or disorder will be asked to leave
the premises.

4 Any recorded music in the outside area will cease by 23.00hours.

General

5
6

oo N

10

11

12

Doors and windows will be kept shut during indoor entertainment.

A senior member of Staff (Manager) will assess the impact of any noisy
activities on neighbouring residential premises at the start of the
activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment.
Management will control the sound levels of the music/entertainment.

Before 11pm

To prevent entertainment being intrusive, noise emanating from the premises
will not be clearly audible 1 metre from the fagade of the nearest residential
property.

Between 11pm and 12 midnight

To prevent entertainment being intrusive, noise emanating from the premises
will not be clearly distinguishable above other noise 1 metre from the facade
of the nearest residential property.

Between 12 Midnight and 2am

Total sound containment within the premises,

The delivery of goods is restricted to taking place between 08.00hrs and
18.00hrs.

Bottle skips and bins containing cans or bottles will not be emptied outside
after 11pm but will be dealt with the next day during normal working hours.

The will be no adult entertainment held at this premise.



Page 11

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE CyRReNT ResTRicTioN oF SoPPNE- DRNLING ouTSiDE Actuduy ManS HaT
feofLe TEND o BRNKL MUCH FASTER THAN THEY WOULD NORMALY AS THEY Do NOT
MsH T LeAVE THEIL DRINYC UNATTENDED WHUST THEY GO ovT AND Sieke .
WE DON'T AGRee wiTH THE KeSTRICNEN AS 1T (ONTRADICES THE LiCewsig
OBTECTNES CAUSING fefLe TO “dowN™ THETA DIUNKS CAUSING THEM TO
Betome DRUNIL A Lot Quited THAN THEY WoULD if THEY wiRE ABLE
10 DRINIe THEW NOINIL AT A LEISUZEL PACE wHEN HAVING A CIGALETTE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
WE RANE A CONDITLON o VR LICeNCE STATING & CHPAUTH OF %0 PEDAE]
N THE oUTSIDE AREA - THIS 1S AN eASY NUMBEL of FEvfLE FOR THE
Y00 RSTAFF TO CoNTROL . WE BNLY USE PLASTIC GLASSES FOR ouTsiDe pRINY
So THEM ARE MMSH SAPEL THAN GLASS. THE AREA IS anTIRELY (oveReD
P4 CCTV + IS wal LT, THERE (S eNougH seAnNg AR A 30 PEDPLE Ap
FRM MapNi AT ENTRY INTD THE GARDEN AOM THE STREET 1S eNTIRELY

CONTRoIED AY THE DEpRmin.

v

c) Public safety

HAGNG- A cAPRUTY 0F 30 MeANS PeofLE HAVE Koom TO ST Down AnD Ake
NOT SPiLLNG ouT oNTD THE PhvamadT. 004 CoNDITIoN TO USE PLASTIC GLARSES
Would BE ONE WE 00ILD WISH TO CONTINUE USiNG UNTIL ZAMU AS (T MERNS
N6 BROLEN SLA 50 LES fuS K of Wey, Ul STARR AetuiAlly otietT eMPnER
S0 GLASSES ARE NOT LefT UNATTENOE0. THE Dookiwan FOSTed AT THE GATE
DETERS SHOVTS [cALS T0 PASSEZS RY + CONTRELS CAPACITY. THE CCTV (VERS THE

wdlole . THE NEW Hicder fence IVE BUILT MEANS THAT PATSERZS B
LRt e B rtiant B roNes ub Ve LT MERAS THAY (fnsees &y

d) The prevention of public nuisance

THE DOORMAN CONTRALS (APACITY + THERETORE ABLE O LEEP ROSE LeVELS
TO A WMNIMAUM- — HE 1S ALSO tUNDPUL of OUR NEGHACURS AND wHAT THeY
Mia{ BE ABLE TO HeAR. WE HAVE CignS INFOZMINE CUSTOMERS OF THE PACT
They NEED 10 b WNDALL of 0UR NEGHAOURS SHEN 1N THE BEEL GALZON .
WE TVRL THE MASIC OFF OUTSIDE AT (1M . WE HAVE BujtT A SHELTERL OV /2
THE Ak Hbﬁ'ﬁf’f HELES 10 CoNTPan THE SouND. 0UR 30 CAPRCITY MEANS WE

E
0 : S a2 of PEOPLE
| %R@%S Li 20 Pe_ofilc,goﬂ'sﬂ)f'h\) e %m?ﬂilome NomBeR OFPEO

e) The protection of children from harm
THE N&W HIGHER ferile ENCLOSES THE AREA S0 CHILDREN cANNOT See
I FROM OUTSIDE. THE DODRMAN ALOAYS cHECKS THE 1.0. AT THE
eNTRANCE To THe 2den.  3ee eNtioled PHotos,

19

APPENDIX 2




Page 12

APPENDIX 3




Page 13




Page 14

APPENDIX 4

Mr Peter Clemens David Mclndoe
Licensing Officer Licensing Officer
Plymouth City Council Charles cross Police Station
Civic Centre Plymouth
Plymouth _

PL1 2EW Telephone: 01752 720473

18 October 2012 Our ref:

Your ref:

Dear Mr Clemens,

Re application to vary premises licence Odd Bar 36 Drake Circus
PA0122

On 4™ October 2012 the Licensing Office at Charles Cross Police Station received a
copy of the application to vary the Premises Licence as detailed above.

The Devon and Cornwall Constabulary wish to make representations to the
Licensing Committee re this application for the following reasons

The premises are located within a Cumulative Impact Area as defined in Plymouth
City Councils licensing policy and we would refer to the evidence produced by
police that supported the introduction of this policy.

The policy was adopted in response to the level of Crime disorder and public
nuisance reported in the area as a result of the number of licensed premises which
remained open until the very early hours.

The police will produce evidence that the area in which the premises are situated is
subject to a level of crime and anti social behaviour the majority of which occurs
between the hours of 1900 and 0600hrs.

The police are unable to link all instances of crime and disorder or public nuisance
to particular premises.

The application seeks the removal of the following conditions



Page 15

e a maximum of 30 people at any one time will be allowed to use the garden
area after 2330hrs.

e .after 2330hrs no drinks are to be taken outside to the outside area and no
consumption of drinks to occur after midnight.

This would enable customers who wish to use the outside area to do so until
0200hrs. The applicant seeks to retain the number of customers using the area to 30
at any one time.

The Devon and Cornwall Police believe to remove these conditions will have a
negative effect on the licensing objectives of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention
of Public Nuisance.

Both the Licensing Act 2003 and the Plymouth City Council Licensing policy require
any application for a material variation within a cumulative impact area to
demonstrate how the applicant intends to ensure that the variation will not impact on
the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

This application does not provide sufficient assurances to demonstrate how it will not
have a negative effect on the Licensing Objectives

Yours sincerely

David MclIndoe



Page 16

MEMO %

N D 7
Public Protection Service =Xy

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Unit Manager, Public Protection Service

Head of Licensing Section

Peter Clemens

Date: 23" October 2012

|

ScFedule Ref: TC/RMO/833404

L

Investigating Officer: Rhodri Morgan “Extension Number: 4851

i Premises: Odd Bar

I
|

}Name of Applicant: The Directors of L&R Café Ltd ( Luke Empson and Rhiannon Maguire)

Address: 36 Drake Circus, Plymouth, PL4 8AB

Type of Application: Variation

Date of Inspection: N/A

| Recommendations

| 5
 This department would like to make the following representation:

| S

“ | recommend that this application is refused because:

jThe applicant has applied for the variation of a condition held on their licence to allow drinks to
“be consumed in the outside rear area until 02.00hrs. There is a potential for the variation of the
condition to allow patrons to drink in the outside area until 02.00hrs to negatively impact on the
surrounding residential area.

The embedded conditions were reached in agreement the Environmental Health department in
2011 as it was considered that to prevent potential public nuisance the condition was relevant and
appropriate.

| The premises is located within a Cumulative Impact Policy Area and having considered the
application on its own merits there is the potential for the application to impact negatively
surrounding area.

There are large numbers of licensed premises in North Hill and surrounding areas, largely consisting of
vertical late night drinking establishments which predominantly focus on the student market, as it has done
historically. This is turn, attracts high volumes of people to the area until the early hours of the morning.
This saturation of persons has the effect of increasing the general noise from people that are under the

APPENDIX 5




Page 17

linfluence of alcohol, such as by shouting and swearing, and causing incidences of anti-social behaviour.

The applicant has not demonstrated how the alteration of this condition will not negatively impact
on the licensing objective for the prevention of public nuisance and cumulative impact already
determined in the area

The applicants state that the restriction on patrons using the area will not be affected. It is this
departments’ opinion that there is the potential for persons to be encouraged to stay outside the
premises for longer. Currently it is unlikely that from 2300hrs until 0200hrs the capacity of the
outside smoking area is constantly at its limit of 30 persons at all times. In allowing the variation
proposed it is highly likely that the limit of 30 persons will be achieved for longer periods of time
and the potential noise issues could increase. The applicant has not demonstrated in the
application what the outside numbers are over a period of time to substantiate their statement
that the noise from 30 people outside would not affect nearby local residents.

It is highly unlikely that the smoking shelter that the applicant has constructed will mitigate any
noise breakout from the premises. Under the Health Act 2006 any smoking shelter must be at
‘least 50% open. i.e. 50% or more of the structure must be open to the elements and not
isubstantially enclosed. The applicant has not provided in the application any details, for example, a
noise impact assessment or details of the design of the shelter, demonstrating the noise
!containment properties of the smoking shelter, therefore the soundproof qualities of the shelter
'cannot be determined. It is this department’s opinion that any premises in which 50%or more of
"the structure is open will not adequately prevent the escape of noise.




Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 ODD BAR, 34/36 DRAKE CIRCUS, PLYMOUTH - VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

